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James

According to our records, the number completed over the whole Green Park Village site (covered
by several permissions) by 31 March 2022 was 507. A further 189 were completed during 2022-
23, meaning a total of 696 by 31 March 2023. All of the remainder (total of 481) are now under
construction.

Regards
Mark

Mark Worringham

Planning Policy Manager

Planning, Transport and Public Protection | Directorate of Economic Growth and Neighbourhood
Services

Reading Borough Council
Civic Offices

Bridge Street
Reading
RG1 2LU

Tel: 0118 9373337
Email: mark.worringham@reading.gov.uk

Website | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

From: James Blake <JamesB@pro-vision.co.uk>

Sent: 02 June 2023 16:25

To: Planning Policy <planningpolicy@reading.gov.uk>; planning@reading.gov.uk

Subject: Green Park Village - development/completions query for March 2022 and March 2023

*** ¥*\WWARNING - this is an External Email ****

STOP, THINK, before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments or

REPLY.
Dear Sir/Madam,

| am undertaking some research into the number of completions at the Green Park Village site
and would be grateful for your assistance.
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Having reviewed the AMRs on the Council’s website, | just wondered if you would be able to
please confirm that the number of completions is 509 as at March 20227

Additionally, | wondered whether you had any further information available on the number of
completions as at March 2023 please?

I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,
James

James Blake wmrrri T 01962677044 | DD 01962 587 628
Senior Planner
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